NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

A, fhaco

September 25, 1956

Northwest Production Company
520 Simms Building

Albugquerque, New Mexico
Att: Mr, W, R, Johnston

Dear 8ir:

Tentative ﬂonl is hereby granted for the dual completion of
your fl-4 6o 30~12 in the NE{ Section 4-30N-12W,

It is understood this well is to be completed in the Pietured Cliffs
and Mesaverde formations and equipped as indicated in yowr application.

After completion administrative approval should be cbtaised from
Mr. A, L. Porter,

Yours very truly

Emery Cs Arnold
Supervigor, District #3

ECA ks

ce: Mr, Ao L, Porter
0CC, Santa PFe, N.M,
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